Re: RESEND - HI - 12/1/2022 Fleiss, Michael ROOM and TOUR

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 25/11/2022 08:51

Holiday Inn OV #1935571; Lee/Ward is not available for 1/20/2023; would you like me to try CDS/BW?
Please advise,
Cathy

----- Original Message -----
From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:55:48 PM
Subject: Re: RESEND -  HI - 12/1/2022 Fleiss, Michael ROOM and TOUR

Still pending

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:04:01 PM
Subject: RESEND -  HI - 12/1/2022 Fleiss, Michael ROOM and TOUR

Check to see if this reservation is booked????

Thanks
Michele

Happy Turkey Day!!!

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: HI - 12/1/2022 Fleiss, Michael ROOM and TOUR
Date: 18/11/2022 08:16

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Please book this reservation at Holiday Inn.

Thanks
Michele


mailto:holidayhost@holidayvip.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com
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

